Jack Fassnacht

From: CPA, The Association for Contract Packagers & Manufacturers
<reply@contractpackaging.info>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Marco Paulina

Subject: Take Advantage of Discounted Registration for CPA's Annual Event!
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Experience
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Registration is in full-swing for CPA’s ENGAGE — The Contract Packaging and Manufacturing Experience.
March 1st — 3rd, 2022, in Clearwater, Florida, is the date and location for the largest networking event for the
Contract Packaging and Contract Manufacturing industry, its customers, and suppliers!

Take advantage of early bird pricing and save $200 on your registration fee today.

Over 200 attendees are expected to attend the 2022 in-person meeting, being held at the Hilton Clearwater
Beach Resort and Spa in Florida. Attending this event will allow you to connect with existing partners and
network with new potential prospects.

Current working agenda topics include:

e Economic Impacts - Trends and Insights



e CPG Panel Discussion on what is next for the industry
¢ Workforce, Labor and Regulations Panel Discussion

e State of the Industry Trends and a look to the future

e Cyber Security, its impacts and prevention

e Alook at packaging trends and the consumer

CPA’s Annual Event is where the industry meets, collaborates, networks, and exhibits. Be sure to register today!

THE CONTRACT PACKAGING
AND MANUFACTURING EXPERIENCE

MARCH | Hilton Clearwater Beach Resort and Spa

1-3 |CLEARWATER, FLORIDA

contractpackaging.org/annual-meeting

THANK YOU TO OUR ANNUAL SPONSORS!
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The Association for Packaging
and Processing Technologies

Looking for Comprehensive Data on the CP/CM Industry?



2021

STATE OF THE INDUSTRY

The Contract Packaging Association’s State of the Industry report provides deeper industry insight, increased
market intelligence, and conclusive future trend analysis. This report is valuable to contract packagers, contract
manufacturers, private equity investors, industry suppliers, and customers alike!

This report goes beyond the numbers with input from over industry owners, CEOs, and other key executives, as
well as quantitative primary and secondary research.
The new 2021 State of the Industry Report is a benchmark study on the state of the industry.

The State of the Industry Report includes:

e Defining the Food/CPG industry by scope and revenue

e Industry CAGR 2021-2025 by sector

e Post pandemic trends

e The continued expansion of Private Equity

¢ Industry consolidation trends

e Customer views on the changing marketplace

e The current labor market and widening talent GAP

¢ Demographics on size, company age, locations, revenue

e Enterprise technology implementations and penetration rates
e Offshore and Mexico-based competition

e Sustainability trends...and much more

View Website Purchase Report



November 30th PMMI End-of-Line Equipment Webinar
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PMMI's End-of-Line (EoL) White Paper provides a comprehensive view of the developments shaping the EoL
space. The white paper will review the current size and future growth of the EoL equipment market, explore the
prominent trends directly affecting EoL operations, and delve into EoL machine attributes and services most
desired by end users. For OEMs and suppliers, the EoL White Paper will be a valuable tool for understanding
how to position their EoL equipment and services in a competitive and growing market.

Please join Paula Feldman, Senior Director of PMMI Business Intelligence and Donna Ritson, President of DDR
Communications, on Tuesday, November 30 at noon ET, as they discuss their latest white paper!

Register Today

UPCOMING EVENTS

ENGAGE - The Contract Packaging and Manufacturing Experience

Clearwater, FL
March 1st— 3rd, 2022

Natural Products Expo West
Anaheim, CA
March 8th — 12th, 2022

PACK EXPO East
Philadelphia, PA
March 21st — 23rd, 2022

Natural Products Expo East
Philadelphia, PA
September 28th — October 1st, 2022

PACK EXPO International
Chicago, IL
October 23rd — 26th, 2022

Stay Up-to-Date with CPA on Linkedin!
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This email was sent by the Contract Packaging Association. By engaging with CPA, you have provided your consent for CPA to
process and store your personal information for purposes of communicating with you. Your consent for CPA to retain and use this
data will remain active until expressly revoked by you. All questions regarding data privacy policies, practices or portability, as
well as requests to revoke consent are covered in our privacy policy or can be addressed to info@contractpackaging.org. CPA
may also make use of your data for other communication purposes, such as to inform you of other important industry
developments, programs, events or publications that may be relevant to you, and may share it with PMMI, the Association for
Packaging and Processing Technologies.




